APPENDIX B

Josh Pocock ‘

From: Molly Rampe Thomas [molly.rampe @ gmail.com]
To: Josh Pocock ‘

Subject: Re: Adopting Again

Josh -

| am so excited to hear that you might be adding to your family in the future!! It was a pleasure
to work with you in the past and | know that Malachi is in the best of hands!

As you can imagine, we must clear up a couple of items before we can proceed. Your
background checks are still good, so we will not need to update those just yet. However, your
home study will be expiring soon. In order to get that updated we will need to do another
safety audit at your home and interview you both again. '

Eveh though we did not do your original audit, we will update it for you for the same price that
we normally charge clients for updating home studies that we have completed. The cost will be
$250.

Unfortunately, | will let you know in.advance that you will not pass the safety audit until you
can repair the deck on the front of your home. We would jljst be too worried about the
children getting splinters or falling down the ramp. Also the railings are not in the best of
shape. | am sorry, but we have to be a stickler about these things. But it is all worth it, right?!

We are just going off of the notes we took at our last visit before we finalized Malachi’s
adoption. If the deck has been repaired since that time, please let me know. Otherwise, |
would recommend fixing it prior to starting this process again so that you do not have to pay
for us to make two trips down to Cincinnati.

Great hearing from you - Molly
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Sent from my iPhone




